

## VegBank - Issues

| #    | Tracker | Status   | Priority  | Subject  | Assignee        | Updated             |
|------|---------|----------|-----------|--|-----------------|---------------------|
| 1120 | Bug     | Resolved | Normal    | log out doesn't appear to work   | Gabriel Farrell | 09/11/2006 11:45 AM |
| 1050 | Bug     | Resolved | Normal    | validation & recitification without loading plots procedure                | Gabriel Farrell | 09/11/2006 11:45 AM |
| 917  | Bug     | Resolved | Normal    | Performance: Test Oracle vs. PostgreSQL scalability                        | Gabriel Farrell | 09/11/2006 11:45 AM |
| 818  | Bug     | Resolved | Normal    | [966] Revision:connect and implement form                                  | Gabriel Farrell | 09/11/2006 11:46 AM |
| 788  | Bug     | Resolved | Normal    | Load tree-related data   | Gabriel Farrell | 09/11/2006 11:45 AM |
| 717  | Bug     | Resolved | Normal    | [375] Mechanism to add new plants:manage plants you own-b                  | Gabriel Farrell | 09/11/2006 11:45 AM |
| 1478 | Bug     | Resolved | Normal    | evaluate: Make VegBranch NPS-compatible                                    | Michael Lee     | 01/31/2005 02:32 PM |
| 1414 | Bug     | Resolved | Normal    | New field to ID quality of concept?  | Michael Lee     | 09/11/2006 11:46 AM |
| 1353 | Bug     | Resolved | Normal    | test XML to SQL (via xsl) for importing data into VegBranch                | Michael Lee     | 09/11/2006 11:45 AM |
| 1351 | Bug     | Resolved | Normal    | enhancement requests for field name conversion form                        | Michael Lee     | 12/16/2004 08:56 PM |
| 1227 | Bug     | Resolved | Normal    | form to import graphics  | Michael Lee     | 09/11/2006 11:46 AM |
| 1224 | Bug     | Resolved | Normal    | Create VegBranch Lite, revise VegBranch                                    | Michael Lee     | 09/11/2006 11:45 AM |
| 1223 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | Index to vegbank fields, and linkage to fields in VegBranch loading module | Michael Lee     | 09/11/2006 11:45 AM |
| 1222 | Bug     | Resolved | Normal    | Develop Mock-up of Prosal-Peer Review machine                              | Michael Lee     | 09/11/2006 11:45 AM |
| 1182 | Bug     | Resolved | Normal    | change closed list schema- use only one table                              | Michael Lee     | 09/11/2006 11:45 AM |
| 1171 | Bug     | Resolved | Low       | redesign header/footer/frontpage   | Michael Lee     | 07/27/2004 11:51 AM |
| 1023 | Bug     | Resolved | Normal    | Need a pile of business rules written down in one place                    | Michael Lee     | 09/11/2006 11:45 AM |
| 907  | Bug     | Resolved | Normal    | Business Rules:Geographic scope  | Michael Lee     | 09/11/2006 11:45 AM |
| 900  | Bug     | Resolved | Normal    | Load database:Cal range monitoring - USFS-700                              | Michael Lee     | 01/31/2005 02:53 PM |
| 899  | Bug     | Resolved | Normal    | Load database:Nevada range monitoring USFS-800                             | Michael Lee     | 01/31/2005 02:53 PM |
| 898  | Bug     | Resolved | Normal    | Load database:Oregon range monitoring USFS-400                             | Michael Lee     | 01/31/2005 02:53 PM |
| 897  | Bug     | Resolved | Normal    | Load database:CAL serpentine - USFS-?                                      | Michael Lee     | 01/31/2005 02:53 PM |
| 896  | Bug     | Resolved | Normal    | Load database:Cal ecology - USFS-?   | Michael Lee     | 01/31/2005 02:53 PM |
| 893  | Bug     | Resolved | Normal    | [1413] TurboVeg export:define and develop XML translation                  | Michael Lee     | 09/11/2006 11:46 AM |
| 892  | Bug     | Resolved | Normal    | [1416] TurboVeg export:test  | Michael Lee     | 09/11/2006 11:46 AM |
| 841  | Bug     | Resolved | Normal    | Limit number of plots uploaded based on certification:test and eval        | Michael Lee     | 09/11/2006 11:45 AM |
| 819  | Bug     | Resolved | Normal    | Revision:review forms  | Michael Lee     | 09/11/2006 11:46 AM |
| 812  | Bug     | Resolved | Normal    | Methods :Collections of methods  | Michael Lee     | 09/11/2006 11:46 AM |
| 787  | Bug     | Resolved | Normal    | [825] Load tree data:Test tree data loading                                | Michael Lee     | 09/11/2006 11:45 AM |
| 737  | Bug     | Resolved | Low       | [550] Data loader plugins:TurboVeg plots                                   | Michael Lee     | 09/11/2006 11:45 AM |
| 736  | Bug     | Resolved | Normal    | [553] Data loader plugins:TurboVeg plots:Finalize TurboVeg (TV) XML        | Michael Lee     | 09/11/2006 11:45 AM |

| #    | Tracker | Status   | Priority  | Subject  | Assignee    | Updated             |
|------|---------|----------|-----------|--|-------------|---------------------|
| 735  | Bug     | Resolved | Normal    | [556] Data loader plugins:TurboVeg plots:stylesheet (TV XML to VB XML)             | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 11:45 AM |
| 734  | Bug     | Resolved | Low       | Data loader plugins:TurboVeg plots:Develop VB template for TV                      | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 04:48 PM |
| 721  | Bug     | Resolved | Normal    | [360] Mechanism to add new plants:correlations-a                                   | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 11:45 AM |
| 701  | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | Enter 2 years of USDA PLANTS:Possible conversion to ITIS standards                 | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 11:46 AM |
| 565  | Bug     | Resolved | Normal    | Balance HTML and enforce 800 width table webpage format                            | Michael Lee | 03/28/2005 01:26 PM |
| 1350 | Bug     | Resolved | Low       | remove links to bugzilla from site, make friendly servlet report bugs              | P. Anderson | 09/11/2006 11:46 AM |
| 1225 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | Load USDA/ITIS 2004 plants   | P. Anderson | 02/10/2005 05:02 PM |
| 1185 | Bug     | Resolved | Normal    | Web interface for granting users certification                                     | P. Anderson | 09/11/2006 11:45 AM |
| 1118 | Bug     | Resolved | Normal    | strutify the certification form and possibly change the way log-in/cookie are done | P. Anderson | 09/11/2006 11:45 AM |
| 1114 | Bug     | Resolved | Normal    | Logging system needs to be upgraded  | P. Anderson | 09/11/2006 11:45 AM |
| 915  | Bug     | Resolved | Normal    | Performance tuning   | P. Anderson | 09/11/2006 11:46 AM |
| 881  | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | users define data export   | P. Anderson | 09/11/2006 11:46 AM |
| 810  | Bug     | Resolved | Normal    | Methods :Collections of methods:connect and implement form                         | P. Anderson | 09/11/2006 11:46 AM |
| 936  | Bug     | Resolved | Low       | Develop data-maps for Landcare, VPRO, and NRIS                                     | Robert Peet | 09/11/2006 11:46 AM |
| 811  | Bug     | Resolved | Normal    | Methods :Collections of methods:review   | Robert Peet | 09/11/2006 11:46 AM |
| 752  | Bug     | Resolved | Normal    | [580] Data loader plugins:NRIS   | Robert Peet | 09/11/2006 11:46 AM |